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NATIONAL E1(Y3CAN BEAU IEAL COMMF~f U)

425 semud buN.)
Winiil. D.C. 20002 )
(202) 67546000 )
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v. )
)

Ami Wyi for U.S. Saint)
1916 University Ave. )
st. Paul, Miamuot 55104 )

)
Rm~)

NATIONAL REUIJA SENA IrEMIAL COMMITE

1. This complait dme tt the wqmpedeit viated the Federal Elto Campaign
Act of 1971, as amnded, (ThCFXA") 2 USC 4:31c q., by receiiung prohi'bited nid

otiributions that are in esse of the legal limits violating 2 USC 441b(a) & (t), 11 CFR
11t4.2(c) and by iliing to disclose tie total amount of receipts and/or disbursements as
required by 2 USC 434(b)), 11 CIFR 104.3(a) and/or 104.3(b). Federal Election
Commisson (FEC) reuain provide that det of $500 or less must be reported as of
the time payment is made or not later than 60 days after such obligation is incurred,
whichever comes first. A debt of over $500 must be reported as of the date on which the
debt is incurred. 11 CFR 104.1 l(b). President Clinton was the main attraction for an Ann
Wynia fiundraiser on September 23, 1994. All costs associated with Mr. Clinton's trip
made on behalf of Ann Wynia should have been: (1) reimbursed or paid in advance -

therefore being listed as a disbursement on the September or Pre-general report; (2)
recorded as a debt or obligation on the date it was incurred; or (3) handled as a
reimbursement or debt through a coordinated expenditure by an appropriate party
committee (i.e., Democratic National Committee, Democratic Senatorial Campaign
Committee, or the Minnesota Democratic Committee). The expensive travel costs were
not addressed as required by law.

i IL

'• , .ii • •
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khl~b oiTios IEC addtioni our h prov tan iiontrofan goshor servce idiuta
chage or dathrethic slet the usualo andrnonnaldchare for suc goosr

6i. s Dts beA cnrsn nd conlsat)s u tiBuonsed F eC repator id tat mary
$5cosivileios art e reported sof the C. 2 amn Us is() mad CFr not.aer)tan 6 day

a su(b he E relgat aios rvde hthatrs" in co triAdbtion shalver conmsrto

reported as of the date on which the debt is incurred (with certain exceptions not
apliabe here). 11] CFR 1o4.11(bo).

GROUNDS FOR COMPLAINT

L RECEIVING PROHIBITED IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS IN EXCESS OF
LEGAL LIMITS

7. President Clinton was the main attraction at a $100-a-person afternoon rally for
Ann Wynia on September 23, 1994. This fundraiser was held in the state of Minnesota
requiring substantial travel expenses for President Clinton and his political staff An



AssoctedPressWrltw rotein stceta t Preiden Cu ariedind twin
Clss hoaxrd Air FOrc 0. aod 11:35 a.m. for a visit that wasma e to fir up

8. Since there is no reor of ribrsmn or outstanding obligation by the Ann
Wnafor U.S. Senate commnitte the result is a contribution from Mr. Clint and the
U.S. Govermnent which exceeds the legal limit of $1,000. (Violating 2 USC441b(a), 11
CFR 114.2(c)) Neither is there a record in the respondent's FEC reports of any direct or
in-kind contribution for costs associated with Mr. Clinton's trip made on behalf of Ann

FEC reor for the time perod in whc the ocwe. The Desn Group was paid
$59.50 for event saup. The Minneapolis Convention Center was paid $2,250 f'or rental
of space. Your Insurace Agency was paid $680.00 for eventinsurance. Kelber Catern
was paid $1,704.09 for cateing services. (See Exhibit 2 for relevant FEC pages from the
6/2594 -91"30194 report.) Additional information concrnn FEC reporting
reureets which have been violated are addressed below in part [I of this complaint.

9. A cotiuin includes any direct or indirect payment services, or anything of
value to a federal political committee in c onncto with the election. 11 CFR
114.1l(aXl1). The ter~m anythn of value includes all in-kind contributions such as mailing
and travel costs. The provision of any goods or services without charge or at a charge
which is less than the uua and normal charge for such goods or services is a contribution.
11 CFR 100.7(a)((i)XA). Acodn to the Pentagon, the hourly cost of operating Air
Force one is $25,767. There are substantial costs associated with Mr. Clinton's travel on
behalf of Ann Wynia.

IL FAILING TO DISLSE TOTAL AMOUNT OF DISBURSEMENTS AND
OBLIGATIONS

10. There is no indication in respondent's FEC reports of any direct or in-kind
contributions or expenditures for the costs associated with Mr. Clinton's visit. The failure
by respondent to disclose the total amount of receipts and disbursements for this event is a
violation of 2 USC 434(b), 11 CER 104.3 (a) and (b). Further, respondent's failure to list
any debt with regard to this fundraiser constitutes a violation of 1 1 CFR 104.11i(b). That
regulation provides that debts of $500 or less must be reported as of the time payment is
made or not later than 60 days afler such obligation is incurred, whichever comes first. A
debt of over $500 must be reported as of the date on which the debt is incurred (with
certain exceptions not applicable here.)
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a ea, su bnd gra1f to UPD)ATE wth C'ntonarf;
St iE grif: But voters... &We4 I.

Aie iatd~ Press Wrtetr
IT. PAUL (AP) -The nation's No. I Democrat came to Minneeots

today, ming some Republicans about ase happy as the Detceas.
President Clinton arrived in the Twin Cities aboard Air Force

One around 11 :35 a... for a vi si t t hat was int ended t o fitre up
sUpport for Democratic candidates, particularly U.S. Senate nome
Ann Wy~nia.

But voters are not enamored with Clinton, whose approval level
has been falling. A Wirthlin Group p~oll in August, before the 1aitai
crisis, put Clinton's approval rating at about 43 percent. In
addition, midterm elections historically are tough for whichever
party ti in power. Voters who gave Democrats a chance in 1902 may
b readly to toss same chances to the Republicans.

'Thel fact that Sll1 Clinton is not terribly p~opular amOng
Amricans at large or Minnesotans increaIs Republican fortunes, °

JR Party clhair Chris Georgacas said Friday. "Having him com to
Minesota at the very tie when the popularity of his policies is
at a very low ebb strengthens our hand."

U.S. Rep. Rod Gram, Wynia's Indopendent-Aep~ublican opplonent,
~-says he's delighted that Clinton is weighing in on Wynia's side.

Gram has been trying all along to paint Wynia as a Clinton clone.
Un "Ann Wynia has tied herself directly to the tax-heavy,

bti-overrment-knows-best philosophy of S~illI Clinton, Paul
"3 Wellstone and their liberal cronies," Grams campaign manager

Dwight Tostenson said Friday. "That suits us just fine."
( Even som Deorats camagning around the country are

r . distancing themselves from Clinton.
So who wants to be associated with a relatively unpopular

; president? Many candidates here plan to get as close as they can,
getting cmpaign photographs and basking in the presidential awre.

~Clinton was scheduled to speak at a $1,000-a-plate luncheont In
SMinneapolis and was to be the main attraction at a $100-a-personafternoon rally for Wynia. The visit, his third trip to the state3
Sin six months, was expected to raise about $300,000. .

"He's more popular here than elsewh~ere," said Wynia spokesma
CO Kevin Chandler. "The man's the president of the United States. The

fact is, to have the president of the United States coe in is a
real strong boost for any campaign. It signals the importance of
the race.e

Gubernatorial nominee John Marty planned to skip the luncheon,
saying it conflicts with his principle of avoiding big-money
contributions. He did plan to attend the less-expensive Wynia
rally.

Independent-Republicans planned a *1-a-person counter-rally
before the Wynia gathering, featuring peanuts and soda pop.
President Bush has raised money for then in years past, but now
they can throw the charge of elitism at Democrats.

Wynia has had about a 2-to-I fund-raising lead over Grams, but
Grams picked up $400,000 of his own last week from the Republican
Senate Campaign Committee. He also took in another $62,000 from a
$1,000-per-person breakfast fund-raiser and about $20,000 from a
fund-raiser featuring Marilyn Qusyle, wife of the former vice
president.
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Use. sdvina liners
National 3e ican Sentorial Comittee
Ronald U Reulcan Center
421S ecoed Sgteet~ u
Washington. D.. 20002

33s N13 .4132

Dear 35s. Rogersi

This letter acknsvledoe receipt on Nooneber 7. 1994. of
your complaint which yo ied on behalf o1 the National
Republcan Sentorial Cemittee aileoin; possible viola4tons of
the lederal Election Campaign Act of f19 1. as amnded ('the
Act3}. The reoent(s) viii be notified of this complaint
within five days.•

You viii be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Comsilon takes final action on your cmsplaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the gOneral Cmonel. S
information mat .be, sworm to in th e nmesr as the original
complint. We hae mnered this matter IR~ 4132. flease refer
to this auhr in all future coinmuioetions, Fr your
information, we hav attached a brief doesription of the
coumission's procedures for handling complaints.

Nary L. Takoar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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#1 fr Rebate Cemmittee
i.e. ,ez en
et.' imeX i. SII

33s RUR 4132

fleet Is. Sraees,:

Ike Fedral 8lection Commission received a e2~eint which
indicmtes tbst the Wytal for leaste Commttee (C ite an

: . yses treasurer. amy haove violated the federal Srleetion

tocap1t is encloned. we have nusered this mattet uua 4132.
plemse refer to this numer in all future------r--------

! ero th Act you hay the oprortunit? to dsosostrete in
ttvrtiag tat me actionehmd be t e aginst the Commttee and

N u, so treasuet is trit mte. * lease e*dimit ar fatwsl or
lega mterils ih yo believe are relaesat to h

:CammiS a analysis of this matter. m~ere apgropttat.o,
statements should be sdmittod under oath. Tor eeome which~

~should be addressed to the General Counel's Office, met be
submitted within 11 days of receipt of this letter. If no

C response is received within 15 days, the Comission may take

~further action based on the available information.

c,. This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 u.s.c. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Comission in writing that you wish the matter to be ade
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authoriming such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



, t. l. nforntion, we have enclosed a butef
mission' procedures for handling

Sincerely,

Nary L. Taksar, Attorne[
Central Enforcement Docket

2. Ptoete
3. Deeiglmtiom of Counsel Statement

cci Ass Lwi m lobe Wnia
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Ybe president
5Yhe Whit. Rouse
Whhiayllton, D. C. 20900

3, s 03~ 4132

Dear lKr. President:

The federal Eleotion Commission received a cmai~nt which
indicates that you may have violated the lederal Election
Camin Act of 1971, as amended ('the atct'). £ oo of the

complaisl enclosed. We haye numbered this atter 303 4132.
pleas. refer to this number in all future correemoic.

Under the Rot, you have the opportunity to demometrate in
w riting that no action should be taken aainst you in this
matter. Please submit anj*factual or legal umterials which you
believe are relevant toit e m/e's aualysis of this
matter. Where appeopr1 t, etatm~e shoulE he emttd mder
oath.* Your reepomee, which @hould be eddreesed to the Gorel
Counsel"'s Office, must be submitted wilthin 19 deys of rosipt of
this letter. If no response is received wittiS1 days, the
Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(3) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



*please contact Alva 3. medtb Stirmation, we have enclosed a bE [ef
* procedures for handliag

Sincerely,

~VT~tAft~~j J* r(A~cA.

Nary L. Taksar, AttorneyCentrel Enforcement Doeket

3nclousei. c~1.at
2. Ivocedutes
3. Degnatlon of Counsel Statement

cetarb Ntihv,. 3.q.



*,+I:t heos. Att t y General

+ i S reet ed.C 230 o ~ne n

33: NUt 4132

Dear Na. Resot

O bWh lfederal Ullectio Cemiselon received a omlaint whieh
, i ldcetes that the U.8. Govetimet my have viol the federal

tO of the c 11at is enclosed. We have numbered tgiie
4132. VlI. reter to +this numer in all future ooe pomso.

Under the At,- zo hav le t:he opportunity to demometrate in
writinJ that us et sould he tahen against :the v.*.

inotrial8 which ':- beliee are relevant :to the CLsi~e-
amlii of this mattor, there appropriate, ststeinnts Should
be smsitte snier oath. Tour reopoee, whichehsl4 be

r naddressed to thloe eel Counsels Offic, st he e ttd
C) ~ within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no repos is0 received within 11 days, the Coinission may take further action
~based on the available information.

c . This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(5) and £ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications froa the Commission.



. ,'. olmlon ie a. ncloeod a be*f
' tbO in' •procedures for handling

Sincerely,

Nary L. ?aksar. Attorne~r
Central Unforeement Doeket

miclomrtes
1. *  c 0patnt
2. ftooedutee
3. Designation of Conmel Statement
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U-S-gt--, D.C. 20443

Iris -g 4152a

Deer I . Nllle:

---is_ reep---. is 8eItted as behalf of Presid-t C~iut. We
are writing n teipo... to a nvmer 15, 190J4, 1. a :Na.
Nery !5kser regardin a emplaint filed with the 1ein Iloaeio
Coission (1,Uc) by the Naetional 3splioen Smtia amitee

co ' (Wynia osam), Celainam aligee thet them la
ceiegn violaed the F eral 3lot~n €auaij Act (the at or
1,UcA) by:

receiving plabibited inie oostribatiani that are in
emosee of tb. legal limits violating 2 Cg 441b(a) & (f),
11 CV3t 114.2(c) and by fai~ling to diJclOse the tota
amunt of reepts alor di--_b-se-mts as regaired by 2t
USC 434(b), 11 CTR 104.3(a) and'oar 104.3(b).

Complaint at 1.

Complainant asserts that the hourly operating costs of Air
Force I is $25,767. Id. at 3. Cmlainant alleges that these
'substantial trawel expenses for President Clinton and his
political staff' to attend the Vynia Campaign fundraiser in
Minneapolis, Minnesota on September 23, 1994, 'ere not addresse
as required by law.' jg. at 2. The result, according to
Complainant:, was 'a contribution from Mr. Clinton and the U.S.
Government which exceeds the legal limit of $1,000.' Id. at 3.
Since the Wynia Capign did not disclose an expenditure of at
least $25,767, Complainant alleges that the Vynia Campaign received
and failed to disclose a prohibited contribution in the amount by
which the hourly operating costs of Air Force I exceeded $1,000.

I. Complainant Fails to State a Violation of UC

Complainant's allegations with respect to the President's
travel to Minnesota do not state a violation of the Act. The
President personally did not sake any contribution, either in cash



or in-kin, to the Vyia Campaign; moreoer, th Federal govrim~tcantmake a contribution. It is v11-estblishd that "persn
fot th pupoe of th term "contribution" does not includete
Federal goernment (or any of it. components). See 2 U.S.C.
S 431(11); 11 C.F.R. 5 100.10. is a).a&R, E.R. Rep. No. 4221. 96th
Co-g. 1st. Sess. at 7-8 (1979) (definitions of "onltribution" and
"exeniture wee amede "to incorporate the caission opinion
that the use of appropriate (sic) funds of the Federal Goverlant
is not an expenditure") . Accordingly, any funds expended byth
Federal government vould not, f or purposes of the Act, constitute
a contribution.

U. Yrasvel Cots lWore Alloated om a Retoamable Reels,
Comeisteat with Practice of Ybree Prior Adumiltratios

Even if the Federal government could make a contribution,
which it cannot, the Vynia Campaign paid those costs reasonably
attributable to the President's and his staff's travel to
Minneapolis for the fundraiser. The FEC regulations provide "that
the portion of the trip attributed to each candidate shall be
allocated on a reasonable basis." 11 C.F.R. S 106.3(c)(1). For
the past three administrations, Presidential (and accompanying
staff) travel on behalf of a candidate for elected office has been
allocated using the hard-time formula, which has been incorporated
into the regulations implementing the Hatch Act Reform Amendents
of 1993. ian 5 C.F.R. S 734.503. Using this formula and theFC
method for allocating Presidential candidate travel, 11 C.F.R.
S 9034.7(b) (5) (i), a candidate must pay the airfare associated with
each passenger -- including the President -- travelling on Air
Force I for political or mixed (official and political) purpose.
This approach ensures that travel (and all other) costs are
allocated on a reasonable basis.

Prior to the President's travel, the Wynia Campaign entered
into an agreement with the White House to pay those travel cost
associated with the President's trip to Minneapolis, pursuant to
the aforementioned approach. The Wynia Campaign has paid those
travel costs as required. The NRSC has provided no evidence to the
contrary.

III. URC's Complaint is Frivolous and Alleged in Bad Faith

From its experience with Presidential travel during the past
two administrations, the NRSC is intimately familiar with the
method used to allocate costs for Presidential travel on behalf of
other candidates. The NRSC's allegation that the Wynia Campaign
has received a prohibited contribution in the amount of the hourly
operating costs of Air Force I is completely inconsistent with the
FEC's approach for allocating the costs of the use of government
conveyance. In particular, for travel between cities with



regularly scheduled commercial service, the regulations have never
required candidate campaigns to pay a charter rate or hourly ost
of operation.

In viev of the NRSC's knowledge of the aforementioned facts,
we believe this complaint is not only frivolous, but is also
alleged in bad faith. NRSC's allegations are not only inconsistent
with more than twelve years of established practice for allocating
Presidential travel on behalf of another candidate, it also is
inconsistent with the approach outlined in the FEC regulations for
Presidential candidate travel.

IV. Coaclusion

In light of the failure by Complainant to state a violation of
the Federal Election Campaign Act by the President, we request that
your agency dismiss the President as a respondent in this matter
(MU 4132). Moreover, because of Complainant's bad faith in filing
this complaint, we also seek whatever sanctions are available
against Complainant.

Sincere ly,

Cheryl Mills
Associate Counsel to the President
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filed with the Federal 31e Om1
Republican Senatorial Caq g ' "" i

23, 1994 trip to Kiaesot& Od t ,S e "ne
contribution "frou Mr. Cliastos and tI* ?S.gor
An yia for U.S. Senate couitte i n violation
Election Campaign Act ("the Act).
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In 1979, the statutory definitions of 'contriuion" and"person" contained in the Act were alwbded by the Federal
Election Campaign Act Amendments of 1979, Pub. L. No. )6-187, to
emphasize that the use of appropriated funds by the Federal

Government does not constitute a -contribution" wi bin the
meaning of the Act. Specifically, the definition of
"contribution" was narrowed by adding the phrase "by any person,"
see 2 U.S.C. S 431 (8), to ensure that only a "person" can make a
campaign contribution as defined in the Act. At the same time,
the Act's definition of 'person" was explicitly narrowed to
provide that the "term [person] does not include the Federal

~'
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Government or any authority of the Federal Government." ha 2
U.S.C. 3 431(11).

Since only persons, as defined in the Act, may make campign
contributions, and the Federal Government is not a "person"
within the meaning of the Act, the expenditure of appropriated
funda by the United States Government cannot constitute a
political campaign contribution within the meaning of the Act.
BaH. Rep. 96-422, 96th Cong., 1st Sess. at 7-8 (1979),

rinted in 1979 U.S.C.C.A.N. 2860, 2866 (explaining that the
definitions of "contribution" and "person" within the Act were
amended to "incorporate the [Federal Election] Couwaission opinion
that the use of appropriated funds of the Federal Government is
not a [campaign] contribution").

Therefore, since the United States Government cannot make a
campaign contribution, as defined in the Act, it has not violated
the Federal Election Campaign Act.

Respectfully submitted,

Federal Programs Branch
Civil Division
U.S. Department of Justice
P.O. Box 883
Washington, D.C. 20044

(202) 514-5751

Enclosure
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Assistant Attore eea

JOHNI A. ROGOVINDeputy Assistant Attorney General

DENNIS G. LINDER
Branch Director
(202) 514-3314

THEODORE C. HIRT
Assistant Branch Director
(202) 514-4785

RICHARD R. BROWN (contact person)
Trial Attorney
(202) 514-5751

ADDRESS :

TELURB m:

U.S. Department of JusticeFederal Program Branch
P.O. Box 883
Washington, D.C. 20044

(202) 514-5751

The above-named individuals are hereby 4esignated as mycounsel and are authorized to receive any notificatioin and other
cosmunications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before
the Cotmuission.

-----7

rnz&&a~LDate

NAME. JANET RENO, Attorney General

ADDRESS : U.S. Department of JusticeOffice of the Attorney General
10th Street & Constitution Ave., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20530

TELPHOE:(202) 514-2001

rFA

I

TELEPHONE:
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Mary L. Taksar, Esq.
CnrlEnforcement Docket
Federal Elctions Commnissin

, Washington, D.C. 20463

C Re: MUR 4132

Dear Ms. Taksu.

c'4Enclosed please find a letter that wm inadvertenty sent to the National Relican
Senatorial Commnittee instead of the Federal Elcin Conmmsion. As I indictd in the

r'.enclosed letter to Ms. Rogmi I am gathering additional inomto md will respond quickly
:.. as possible.

c Very truly yours,

,L. Ellen 0. Sampson
Treasurer, Wynia for Senate Campaign

EGS/kdb
Enclosure
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Edwina Rogers, General Counsel
National Republican Senatorial Committee
Ronald Regan Republican Center
425 Second Street N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

aO Dear Ms. Edwina:

'C As Treasurer for the Wynia for Senate Cupin your November 3, 1994 letter was
3forare to me for a response. Unfixiuuitey,lI did not reev your lisne until Noeber 23,

1994. At this time, however, we b lethatwe have e dddl oUraibuiom ro ,ly li
in the process of gahrn additional inomto ud will prvd yo witlh a formal remue

¢N within the next ten days.

r', Very truly yours,

C. Ellen G. Sampson
Treasurer, Wynia for Senate

EGSfkdb 243100



Mary L. T IS, Esq.

Centra Enoceet Docket
Federa Elections Commission
Wa inton, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4132

Dear Ms. Taksar:

The Wynia for Sute Comttee has lJ the opprunt to explore the alleaton made
in the complaint of the National Rpumblican Saslrial Committee. We have concluded that
although our October repot does identify the expedtue that the Wynia for Senate made
directly to a variety of vendor reudn the President's visit, we did not repot a debt of
S$10,000 to the Minst Victory '94 Fund. Encloe with this letter, please find both an
amendment to our October 1994 report which includes a debt of $10,000 to the imesta
Victory '94 Fud and copies of the pages of the original reas which show that other expents
were rprtd We have .. uueil paid the $10,000 debt to the Mignnesota Victory '94 Fund.
The notice that the debt lm, beent paid will be conltained in the report which is du in Janar of
1995. For your information, owever, we are enclosing a copy of that check.

We apologize for this unintentional overigt

Very truly yours,

Ellen G. Sampson
Treasurer, Wynia for Senate Campaign

EGS/kdb 247.522.

Enclosures
cc: Alva E. Smith. FEC

Robin Jenkins. FEC
Libby Keefe
Beth Bernard
Beth Lareau
Ann Wynia



a fbw Smat

1916 tbk.tteev Av~m __
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2. FEC W5fl1FICAflWM~R
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I IS TIllS REPORT AN ENT?

t!lYEs flNO

Type or Print Name of Treasurer
E/'" 6- ~SCAV~.L~O~4J

Signature of Treasurer I
~1
I

Date

NOTE Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penalties of 2 U.S.C. §j437g.

FEC FORM 3
(revised 4/87)

II 

I 

....

i | & | |

4. "TYPE OF REPORT

E-] July 15 Ouwlery Report elcin on In te Sm el_______

[-] Januery31 Yeer End Report___ _a ie Stale el_______

] july 31 Mid-Year.Repas (No-Go Yew Only) [-] Trmn Report

Thle report contkw

SUMMARY

6. Net Coriritol (othe thn io )

(a) Totalcor~lbmi- (olet ew is )(from Lin I1(e)).................... 500,34,1.52 1, 506,9R5.01

(b) Total Co ro Rsaurx (rorm 20(d))..................... 717.00 I1, 834.00

(c) Net Cohi (oth erei) (smh'act Lin 6(b) from 6(a)) ..... 49Q,624. 52 1,495,151.03

7 Net peatn Expeclue
(a) Total Operamng Expendlures (rom line 17) ...................... 4Fq6,O'.2.52 I,1I34,5tR3.65

fbI Total Offsets to Operating Expecttres (from Lane 14) ............. 2,1 91. 2,6. ')

(c) Net Operabn, xpec tre(subtract Lrie7(b) from 7(a)) ............ 48"1,QO1.4 3 1,JA1. , 31.56

8. Cash on Hand at Close of FReporting Period (from Lane 27) .................... I 3O 5, 76 .12 For hitur Idoiet

9. Debts and Obbigatsons Owed TO the Corrt1lee I Federacto ornsw
(Itemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedujle D9 ..................... 9 E Street, NW

10 Debts and Ob:sgataons Owed BYte Committee ! Wasigon. DC 20463
(Itemize all on Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ....................... I |0 ) 0O0. TollFreeB8OO-424-9530

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief it is true, correct Local 202-219-342'0
and compiete.



APWWP VflrmrWiw

,a
Xrfl*ea4Mv~Vr
Full y i~r o S o reio

NOrSo w oa (Ptacm):
C. Ad Nuns. NOlag fl ad ZIP Cad. Li Daor or Creditor

I Nave of Do (Pwpom):D. Fum Nane. Ibilg klma aod ZIP Ceds ofOl r or Credito

Nave Lif d (Pw ume):

E.A uns, Md.ng M adc ZiP Li Dtor or Creditor

I I

I-

Nature of Debt (Purpose).7
F FuNl Name. Mailing Ak~ess and ZIP Code of Debtor or Credl!ox

2i TOTALS This Period Qlast page in this line only

.. .. . +L . . . . . . . .
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Operating Expenses

I- .,,,-m. .,.3 2 *

mlmu ll I"U.

Anm Wynia for U. S. Senate C00282384

A. Y .m UUUm -m Wm a-D.Lgn Group
8616 Xylon Ave N
Brooklyn Park, N

Uvbnmt setup
09/23/94
09/23/94

559.50O
11,050.00

D.udlHaes MRig ThatredZ Cd PunrpoeaiOseur m dW.mul md
Dudle HenRin Tatr nrer 09/1519 O 250ni.00 P
Minneapolis, MiN 55408- 0OknunmFr- Uip'my L~Utau

Emily's List Nalig oss U)m Cbb 6b Psl
1112 16th St NW. 0750 08/25/94 3,600.00
Washington. DC 20036- O mlr U

. Fil Hamsl, Mlhmg Addss Mind ZIP Coeds Pu oasa i.mmsi Amt u
FACS ,h:ngW. I Pi
408 Cedar Ave 5 09/15/94 482.40
Minneapolis, MN 55454- Obm F.Ii,-n li.,. 08/28/94 1,443.90

Nancy Parnham Fundraising consulting dW. IdmuiPodsd
101 Meadow Ln. 5. 09/20/94 2o500.00
Golden Valley. 101 55416- Dl~mmmwiF. Li Puiw, LJ w 09/01/94 1o375.00

P. Pa Hms, Mdl., Adessm m ZIP Cods Pupa. od COmmin mm bml t a
Feldman Group PolngV. pam) D0imwu5. Psisi
1001 Connecticut Ave NW, Ste 1016 09/02/94 100000.00
Washington, DC 20036- .I! I 09/01/94 9,500.00

U 1 Lii 08/25/94 8,095.33

G. Ful Hams, Mailing Addres anud ZIP Cods Purp oc Dsiiwm DUmerini AmomzU of Eadh
Fenn King Murphy Coutmunicat ions Media buy da. ye) Dwau, u~
1043 Cecil P1 NW 08/25/94 91,205.29

Wasinto. C 007-D~rsmwFo n~ o~ 09/05/94 193.850.00
Wasinton D 2007 Dxwme o Pna en, 09/05/94 17,095.00

--__________________ Olirsef) 09/10/94 2,231.70

H. Full Name. Mailing Addre and ZiP Code Purpos 0f D~diusmeW DaM~mont. Pdi of Each~
Flightline, Inc Charter d#y. yW) DImbxom Priod
22100 Hamburg Ave 09/15/94 425 00
Lakeville, MN 55044- D ~ FoC. jp~r3T jUae r

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ Othe (spo1)__ __

l. FullName, Maling Address and ZP Cods
Joe Fox
969 Hague
St. Paul, MNq 55104-

Purpose 04 Disburseent
PayrollI

DibreetFor {_ Pf~nay
Genera I

DM.e(morE.
day, year)
09/15/94
09/01 /94

Amnoir 04Eadh
Dusbunmuu~tPerno

469 .01
469.01

I

SUBTOTAL of Disbursemnents This Page (optional) ,> 3 54, 601. 14

TOTAL Thus Period (last page this line number only)

I IIII I II II I



scuEoww. S flU~m~m~ s-m.Us
-P m..p
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[>AnVna o .S enate C00282384
I a ~ - - - PupmedO~mmmw

F I- 'm "r', .sq mll -l wl" m3 ! Gros s
1414 5.3. 7th St.|
Minqn-eapolis. Im 55414-

L [ Mam. ma,~A mg C.d
Michael Matting
2000 W. 7th St. @211
St. Paul, MN 55116-

c. PFA t a, l Ad~aa md WP cod
Impact Printing
1067 Rice Street
St Paul, 101 55117-

'rgeting Cowilt ing

Fe 'Li1

Payroll

i~t,_ __ P w OwmT u G ri

-I rw~ '~--.

Printing

Fommm~. Per u ~ Li ~
0. Pai Maa Nn AdW. md Cd. PwpsssO mSteve Jewett Info Services Networking UW l4022 Queen Ave 

08/28/94Minneapolis.. 10 5412- c, L~,m L~e,,

09/01/94

09/15/94
09/01/94

oe. mm)
09/09194

Kelber Catering
1301 2nd Ave S
Minneapolis, MN 55403-

Mike Kennedy
415 Western Av *ioo
Faribault, MN 55021-

Kinko's
58 Snelling Ave S
St Paul, MN 55105-

H. FullName, MilingAddrm andZIP Cods
Amalia Klein
5627 Green Circle Dr 1201
Minnetonka, MN 55343-

Catering

Payroll1

"-1-6 Io ):

Copying

d.
09/23/94

dey. me

09/01/94

09/12/94

1,500.00

XAsse cEads

469.01
469. 01

Asse Earnm

20,003.48

1,110.00

OAwnings cIs E

1, 704 .09

Dbbmmmv 6hw PieSl
469. 01

Oibwmeu 6w PineS
566 .58

I. Full Nam,. Ma"-ng Ad.s and ZiP Code Pwpoexe 04 Ds:mbemel Dale(moruh, Amo,n o4 EachiIBeth Lareau Payroll day, yea') j silsmshh~sen135 E. Viking Dr. 
P9,1 5 / 9 4  784.37Little Canada, M. 5511'- D- Fo, Pvnr Geei 09019478.3

SUBTOTAL of Dsbursemnents This Page "oton N' 2 8,1 86.23

TOTAL Ths Perioc l ast page this line numbe, only) 7.
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Ann Vynlia for U. S. Senate C00282384

Miusplis covetion center
1301 2nd Lv. S
Mnneapolis, lU 55403-

Iental

l~m~3 F~ p,~ U Genmd

~O3*b~v~

09/23/94 2,*250.0

. P'dhmin sd W id a md PN md0mm, ommJ ,gm s
ineota Department of Revenue Payroll taxes dV. 365 0mumsemw*Pd

_____________09/15/94 1,002.22
St. Pa ul. PN '- u U o.,

Names in the Mews ibilin lists d.6m) mmetu3* sim
One Bush St 09/30/94 834.95
San Francisco. CA 94104- 'o .,.,, U i,i Gm,,.,

Norwest Dank Minsta, N. A. Account analysis charge 4. m) Osi 3* w
P.O.Box 3 514 09/22/94 84.10
Minneapolis, WI 55479-0514 i itv JPm Lou

5. P Nai, inm ini cd.Z~d Pm dO 1mm Omm .nu .a
Check oder W DI mhmen*I P,09/30/94 51.00Sa 55 Shove o ~ .: 0 ,,,,y a,. 9/0/94 13.75

F. ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ t... F, aLJ,~ m Pa.Pe~C~mmu E

Payroll 1 axes day. yn 0i~bmunu3 3* Pad
sa___e__a___a__o__e__09/15/94 4,702.20

0. r-ul MNu, Mdg Addss and ZP Code Pwpaas c Odmm Oasmavn Anaun o, Each
Service charge clay. yea) DObnement 31 Panod

same as above _____________08/30/94 39.97
D,=,--I .r !i, ,.w~ i 1G..., 09/01/94 13.50

H. Full Mu', Maihig Ades an ZIP Cod. woec Dhbanr Du1m . Djou c Ea€h
Wire Transfer Fee day. yin) Dsburemerm Us Peniod

same as above Duurerio 08/31/94 15.00,:,,,,.-, I1"" i' ' 08/391/94 15.0
Li"''[onra08/31/94 9. 0

__ __ __ _ __ __ __ _ __ __ __ _ __ _ Ite(moaly) J0 /19 9.0

I. Fun Name, Matiling Adfr~ssad ZP Code
NSP
P.O.Box 9477
Minneapolis, MN 55484-

Utilities

DIlustNJS5IW Fo&T ii: r

7Otherw (soeaM)

09115/94

An'oun o1l Each

395. 97

.7 ].., ";!'

SUBTOTAL of Disbursemeots This Page (1tir)/ 9,4 35.66

TOTAL TIs Period (last page ti line ntie orily)
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In the Matter of) ) nfot~emflt fto~etp

GENERAL CSE~aL' 5 35903?

I. IU'IROUCYKoU
This report is the General Counsel's Report to recommend

that the Commission no longer pursue the identified lower

priority and stale cases under the Enforcement Priority System.

I I. CASKSt R3OK3UU FOt CLO0SING

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Pursuit Relative 
to Other

Cases Pending Sefore the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying

those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure

of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

commission-approved criteria and cases that, 
based on their

rating, do not warrant pursuit relative to 
other pending cases

are placed in this category. By closing such cases, the

Commission is able to use its limited resources to focus on more

important cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has

identified 10 cases which do not warrant 
further pursuit

relative to the other pending cases. 1 A short description of

each case and the factors leading to assignment of a relatively

1. These matters are: MUR 4165 (Attachment 2); MUR 4187

(Attachment 3); MUR 4188 (Attachment 4); MUR 4199 (Attachment 5);

MUR 4211 (Attachment 6); MUR 4212 (Attachment 7); MUR 4216

(Attachment 8); MUR 4224 (Attachment 9); MUR 4243 (Attachment 10);

MUR 4245 (Attachment 11).

grow-- --



We; e is attsche te ttits sprt. e i St ?u4. As the

Cinission requested this Office ha ata kch the responsee t

the complaints for the *sxteirnally-emrtted matters and the

referrals for setters referred by the Reports Analysis DiviSiOn

in instances where this information was not previously

circulated. See Attachments 2-11.

S. Stale Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively

more resources when the activity and evidence are old.

Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that 
the

Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent

activity. Such efforts viii also generate more impact on the

current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of

our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

33 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.
2

2. These matters are: PRi 308 (Attachment 12); lAD 94L-29

(Attachment 13); lAD 94L-34 (Attachment 14); lAD 94w7-10
(Attachment 15) ; lAD 94t4F-13 (Attachment 16); R UR 4027

(Attachment 17); MqUR 4028 (Attachment 16); RUR 4033
(Attachment 19); MIUR 4042 (Attachment 20); NqUR 4045

(Attachment 21); KUR 4047 (Attachment 22); MIUR 4049

(Attachment 23); MqUR 4057 (Attachment 24); IUI 4059

(Attachment 25); MUR 4062 (Attachment 26); MUR 4065
(Attachment 27); MUR 4066 (Attachment 28); MLUR 4067

(Attachment 29); MLUR 4069 (Attachment 30); MUR 4070

(Attachment 31); MiUR 4077 (Attachment 32); MUR 4079
(Attachment 33); MUR 4086 (Attachment 34); MUR 4089

(Attachment 35); MUR 4095 (Attachment 36); MUR 4099

(Attachment 37); MLUR 4102 (Attachment 38); MUR 4104
(Attachment 39); MUR 4111 (Attachment 40); MUR 4113

(Attachment 41); MUR 4117 (Attachment 42); MLUR 4127
(Attachment 43); and MUR 4132 (Attachment 44).



....p--,--b. t th Wl.ints foe the sxtusu1lp-g a- -aatters

*" he kle.etrals for the internel1~m-g# ttd setters are

attaeb* O the report in instances *tere this information was

not prw~ly circulated. See Attachens 12-44.

Whia Off ice recommends that the Commission exercise its

prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the cases listed

below in Section rII.A and 111.5 effective ?ebruary 13. 1996.

Sy closing the cases effective February 13. 199W, C3n and the

Legal Review Team viii respectively bave the additional tim

necessary for preparing the closing letters and the case files

for the public record.

inZ. pzUogmNDATUOUS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file effective

February 13, 1996 in the folieving matters:

1) PM 308
2) DAD 94L,-29
3) R&D 94L.-34
4) R&AD 94N7-l0
5) R&D 94t4F-13



S . ?ake o.t*:!1W. and appro
settors :

1) NUB 4027
2) NUB 4026
3) NUB 4033
4) NUiB 4042
5) NUBt 4045
6) NIUB 4047
7) NUB 4049
8) NUBt 4057
9) RUiB 4059

10) NUB 4062
11) NUB 4065
12) NUB 4066
13) NUR 4067
14) NUBt 4069
15) NUlB 4070
16) NUR 4077
17) NUB 4079
18) NUB 4086
19) NUB 4069
20) NUB 4095
21) NUR 4099
22) NUB 4102
23) NUB 4104
24) NUB 4111
25) NUR 4113
26) NUR 4117
27) NUB 4127
28) NUB 4132
29) NUBt 4165
30) NuB 4187
31) NqUB 4166
32) NIUB 4199
33) NqUB 4211
34) NUB 4212
35) NUB 4216
36) NUB 4224
37/) NUB 4243
38) NUB 4245

General Counsel



Zn the Mter of )
) enda Domt 4-

- .o-@--m- Priority )

Z, Mrjorie V. amons, reordig eeazy for the

Feer l etic. Ciniuic, 4. hereby certif tse the

Comssomo decided by votes of 4-0 to take the following

action i the abv-captioned mtter:

A. DocliLne to open a M~tand loe the filo
effetive Mac 50 196, inS the follwlmg
utters

1) 1V 306
2) MJD 94L-29
3) hAD 94L-34
4) LAD 94W -l0
5) LAD 941-13

3. 'take no action, close the fil1e eff ective
Mrh5, 1996, and approve appropriLate
letter in the followi~ng utters:

1) NU! 4027
2) KU! 4028
3) KU! 4033
4) KU! 4042
5) KU! 4045
6) KU!g 4047
7) K(U! 4049
8) KU! 4057
9) KU! 4059

(continued)

m911rum l sw



10) XtVI 4062
11) M01t 40651
12) m~ 406
13) I 4067
14) m1 4069)
15) rnt 4070
16) Im 40"7
17) XIJt 40"/9
16) Mm1 4066
19)) mm3 4069)
20) mmR 4095
21) mm 4099)
22) mOm 4102
23) mOm 4104
2 4) X01t 4111
25) m01 4113
26) mmR 4117
27) N 4127
26) XIt 412
29) XVIt 4145
30) m01 4167
31) M0t4160
32) XVI 4199)
33) XVI 4211
34) XVI 4212
35) XVI 4216
36) XVI 4224
37) NVI 4243
36) Ul 4245

(ocuitinued)



voted af zastlvely @a th abows-moted deol51L.
C1. slcaez NoGazy was not ]pr-ost.

Atta t

of the Cu :_-.-i--

: ; L):'27: ::' 4
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Cnaig Engel, eal Coisme
N, nal - &pdma Sois e

425 Scond S ct N.E.
Wuhington DC 20602

RE: MUR 4132
If)

DerMr. EngI:

t On Nveb 7, 1994, th Federal Elcto Coiam i vete omlain m elmid f
of the Natonl RqILic S ~ua CmUie aihgo cum 'visitiw olte Fedeal Elecion

r determined to closeits file is his uieron Much 5, 1996. This uulr will b m utof the
public record within 30Oys.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's disia of
this action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX8).

Sincerely,

MayL. Taksr, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

(elebrai~tm the (-omm%~on 2Orh Anniver Jrn

vESTERDA, TODAY AND TOMORROWA
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED



sWA.UNG1l, , D.C 1o*

RE: MUR4132

alleging certain violations of the Federal Elcto Cun i Act of 1 971, s imended.L A opy
• - of the_ co a was enloe with that DcifcioLk

Afer consideringthe,,- -.- of this maier, the Commision exercised its
u'w , ri-l diieo to take no action agains Wy.i. for Sesie Committe andy., as

trurer. Tis ma was evaluaed ubjecively relativew o ihu ggflmg on the Camniionms
doke In lil of li ioft'maio. cm the ,uo4 thelatie i- fl ofda thec , mu th

Mitch5, 1996.
The comfl.iaity prvsin of 2 U.S.C. I 4371WaX 12) no Ileragply andthis toier is

now publi. Inadiio aehmg te omplete ie au be plaed. th jxi wecd w hi 30
-- days, this could ocour at any time following ceicto of the Cormisos vote. if yu wish to

submit any factual or legal mateials to apea on the pubic record pleas do so as soo aC possible. While the file maly be plce on the public reor prior to rpi of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record wihen received.

c If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

(-elebratir the (omme'sion s 20th Anntver ,ar

'w ESTERDA' . TODAY AND TOMORRO)V
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFORMED



L C * March 7, 199

!Lw s , DC 250

;:* RE: MUR 4132
i". Presiden Williamn JefTl rson Clinton

DrMt PAns:

0 Oveei 15, 1994,11 edara Election Commnission notified President Clinaon of a
.onmlaint alen cutain violtions of 113 Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as unended.
SA co:pe' cr113 cuiilaint wa enloe with that notification.

U,) Afte cwiern 11,--- ...-- of thi matter, the Commision execised its

wu-e -uti dima~ios to tak~e no actios against Prsdn Cliton. This case wam evaluated

objecively velivw to ogte uatle ont the Cc..misin's docket- in light of the mnfimt on

1tewd t bssiw siflemee oft Uc ue, and the Mmu oftime that has elpsd the
Cciniai dmiet ned to close it file irn this matter on NMugh 5, 1996.

SThe ccnfil ity pwwisiom of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no loge aly and this nmtt is

now public, In adiin alwug the cm lt file must be place on the public record within 30

days, tids coudoccur t any time follouing certification of the Commisio's vt. If you wish to

C' submit any fata or legal matals to apea on the public record, please do so as soon as
,o possible. While the file my be placed on the public record prior to receipt of your additional

maerals, any permissible submissions will be added to the public record when received

If you have any questions, please contact Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Celebrating, the (omn,%,i 20th 4,nn er,,ir

'YESTERDAy. T()DA' AND TOMO( RRO V

DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC IN F()RMED



wA5W1 ot. Much 7,1996

c~ ~m
U.S. D~~bm~ f Juatice
P.O. 9mU3
W, DC 20044

RE: MU 4132
GovmW

On Nv 15, 1994, tbw Fedeal IElection Co sso noife Janet Rum, Aftomey
0md, Va oehizg aeoig certin violtions cfthe Fedea Elcto Campip Act of 1971, as
in d A cop o the amlaim was acoo with tl noiicto.

In Afl c. c i m dnce Vthie m itrth CanMission- execisd i

i.* m auod Imuhw U O~ ofb the cue d thde morn ofl im has
dq'ae& Ow Cmliam d m t. dhse its file in this miter" on March 5, 1996.

Th ,. -_----=-a-..y v e V2 U.S.C § 437%axX 12) no loge apl i i. m is

o possible. While the file may be plce on the public record pior to receipt of yaw adtoa
nmaias, any pemissible submissions will be added to the public record when received

If you have any questions, please conta-t Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

C'elehratIn.? the L/.omm,%,on .? (lh 4nni (er.,iri

YESTERDAY, TODAY AND TOMORR()\\
DEDICATED TO KEEPING THE PUBLIC INFO)RMED

L:"
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